
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certified Florida Collector 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 
 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

February 15, 2024 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: February 15, 2024, 3:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology, specifically a telephone 
conference call. Persons interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1-888-585-9008 and 
entering the attendee access code 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 
Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 
Collector Assistant designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 
Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR   
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight 
February 15, 2024, 3:00 p.m., EDT* 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008  
Phone Conference Room ID 472-220-405 

Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 
Chuck Perdue, C.F.C., President, Florida Tax Collectors Association 
Peter Cam, C.F.C. 
Dennis Hollingsworth, C.F.C.  
Sharon Jordan, C.F.C.  
Nancy Millan, C.F.C. 
Jim Overton, C.F.C. 
Becky Smith, C.F.C.  
Janice Warren, C.F.C. 
Eric Zwayer, C.F.C. 

AGENDA 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 

Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 

October 4, 2023 meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members 
(5 minutes) 

Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 

Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 

Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 

Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  

*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to (888) 585-9008 and
supply the conference room number, 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “February 
15, 2024 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all 
comments aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 1

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

MEETING

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight
October 4, 2023 3:00 p.m., EDT*

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 1-888-585-9008 Phone

Conference Room ID 472-220-405



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 2

COMMITTEE MEMBER APPEARANCES:

Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax
Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue

Peter Cam, C.F.C.
Lisa Cullen, C.F.C.
Dennis Hollingsworth, C.F.C.
Vickie Potts, C.F.C.
Becky Smith, C.F.C.
Celeste Watford, C.F.C.
Eric Zwayer, C.F.C

ALSO PRESENT:

Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal Counsel for the Property
Tax Oversight Program

Meghan Miller, Revenue Program Administrator

Kelly McLean, Intra-Departmental Projects Administrator

Jenna Harper, Process Manager

AGENDA

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes)

Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes)

June 7th, 2023 meeting minutes review and approval:
Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes)

Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30
minutes) Discussion of applicants’ credentials

Public comment on applicants’ credentials: (3 minutes
each)

Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee
Members (5 minutes)

Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

3

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR 
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

October 4, 2023, 3:00 p.m.

WELCOME 

MS. LEWIS:  Good Afternoon everyone.  

Welcome to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions 

and Certifications Committee.  My name is Rene Lewis. 

I'm the Director of the Property Tax Oversight Program 

and the chair for today's proceeding. 

The committee, as a public board, is subject to 

the government and the Sunshine Laws and therefore the 

committee's meetings are required to be open to the 

public improperly noticed.  This applies to any 

gathering of two or more committee members where there's 

discussion about a matter that could come before the 

committee for action. 

Ms. Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal Counsel for 

Property Tax Oversight is on the phone.  Also present 

our staff members from the Property Tax Oversight 

Program in the Department of Revenue. 

Will our staff please introduce themselves by 

stating their name and titles. 

MS. MILLER:  Megan Miller, Revenue Program 

Administrator.   

MS. MCLEAN:  Kelly McLean, Interdepartmental 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

4

Projects Administrator. 

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Process Manager. 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  If you are part of 

the public participating by telephone and want to submit 

a written comment pertaining to the material being 

presented today, please send an email to 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.  In the subject line of 

your email please use October 4 committee meeting. 

We are monitoring that email account during the 

meeting, and we'll read aloud all comments we receive 

during the meeting.  If you prefer to speak, please 

state that in your email and we will recognize you for 

comments. 

We would appreciate if everyone could please mute 

their phone when they are not participating so we can 

reduce the amount of feedback during the meeting.  

Please be sure to unmute your line when you need to 

voice a vote. 

Before calling roll I'd like to take a moment to 

welcome our newest committee member, the Honorable Chuck 

Perdue.  Welcome to the Certified Florida Collector 

Admissions and Certifications Committee.  We appreciate 

your service on the committee during your presidency of 

the Florida Tax Collectors Association. 

Megan Miller, the Secretary of the committee, 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 5

will you please call the roll.

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis.

MS. LEWIS:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Chuck Purdue.  Peter Cam.

MR. CAM:  Yes.

MS. MILLER:  Lisa Culllen.

MS. CULLEN:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth.

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan.

MS. JORDAN:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Vickie Potts.

MS. POTTS:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Becky Smith.

MS. SMITH:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Celeste Watford.

MS. WATFORD:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Eric Zwayer.

MR. ZWAYER:  Here.

MS. LEWIS:  Great, thank you.  According to

rule 12d-19.02 par 6 Florida Administrative Code, five

members of the Admissions and Certifications Committee

constituted a quorum.

Megan, do we have a quorum?

MS. MILLER:  Yes.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

6

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Our first order of 

business today is the approval of the June 7th, 2023, 

Certified Florida Collector Admissions and Certification 

Committee meeting minutes. 

Do I have a motion to approve the June 7th, 2023, 

committee meeting minutes.  Please state your name if 

you make a motion. 

MS. CULLEN:  Lisa Cullen, I move. 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a motion 

from Lisa Cullen.  Do I have a second?

MS. WATFORD:  Celeste Watford, second. 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a second 

from Celeste Watford.  All those in favor indicate by 

saying aye. 

[Ayes.] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  All opposed indicate 

by saying nay.  Thank you. 

Our next item of business is the presentation and 

recommendation of applicants.  The program posted the 

list of applicants along with the completed applications 

on the department's website. 

And sent the meeting material link to each of 

you.  Each application has a checklist at the front to 

assist you in your review of the applicants.  This 

checklist has the certification criteria required in 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

7

Rule Chapter 12d-19 Florida Administrative Code. 

Megan, will you please list the requirements of 

the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistant Designation. 

MS. MILLER:  Qualifications for the 

Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistants include at least two years of 

experience with the Florida Tax Collectors or Property 

Appraiser's Office or the Florida Department of Revenue. 

At least 120 hours of approved education and 

current employment with the Florida Tax Collectors or 

Property Appraiser's Office or the Florida Department of 

Revenue.  The Certified Florida Collector Designation is 

reserved for the county official. 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you, Megan.  Now, I need 

for each committee member to individually answer the 

following question on the record.  After I read the 

question, Megan will call the name of each member. 

Please state your answer of yes or no.  

I just had a beep come in.  Can you please tell 

me if that was Chuck Perdue or somebody calling back in?  

Mr. Perdue, have you joined us?  Okay.  Let the record 

reflect the same members are still present. 

The question before us is are you aware of any 

facts or situations or reasons which you feel may 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

8

disqualify or otherwise make it improper for you to hear 

and deliberate on any of the applicants scheduled to be 

reviewed today? 

MS. MILLER:  Renee Lewis.

MS. LEWIS:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Chuck Purdue.  Peter Cam. 

MR. CAM:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Lisa Cullen.

MS. CULLEN:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth.

MR. HOLLINGSWOTH:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan.

MS. JORDAN:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Vickie Potts. 

MS. POTTS:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Becky smith.

MS. SMITH:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Celeste Watford. 

MS. WATFORD:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  And Eric Zwayer.

MR. ZWAYER:  No. 

MS. LEWIS:  I'm just checking one more time, 

we had a beep on the line.  Mr. Perdue, have you joined 

the call.  

Okay.  Do any committee members have anything 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 9

they wish to discuss about the applicant's credentials?

Does the public have any comments on any of the

applicants?

If you are attending my telephone, please send us

an email so we can recognize you.  Again, that email

address is ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.  Jenna, have

we received any email?

MS. HARPER:  No, we have not.

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Hearing no

additional comments or discussion of the credentials the

committee will now vote on consideration of the

applicant list.

Do I have a motion for recommendation of the

applicant?  Please state your name when making your

motion.

MS. JORDAN:  Sharon Jordan, I'm going to

make that motion.

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a motion by

Sharon Jordan.  Do we have a second?   Okay.  I heard

Dennis Hollingsworth for the second.  All members in

favor indicate by saying aye.

[Ayes.]

MS. LEWIS:  All opposed, please say nay.

Let the record reflect that the committee has

recommended all applicants for certification.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

10

Congratulations to the new Certified Florida Collectors 

and Certified Florida Collector Assistants.  The 

professional designees will receive documentation of 

their certification from the department. 

That concludes today's agenda for the Certified 

Florida Collector Admissions and Certification Committee 

meeting. 

Again, thank you very much for your leadership 

and service today on the committee.  We are adjourned.

 (Whereupon, the meeting was adjourned at 3:09 p.m.) 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 11

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, Samantha Adams, court reporter, certify that

I was authorized to and did stenographically report the

following meeting, and that the transcript is a true and

complete record of my stenographic notes.

I further certify that I am not a relative,

employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties,

nor am I a relative or employee of any of the parties'

attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am I

financially interested in the action.

DATED this 4th day of October, 2023

SAMANTHA ADAMS Court Reporter



FEBRUARY 15, 2024 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 
DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR 

JEFFREY R. KROLL 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ASSISTANT 

BERNARD JEAN-BAPTISTE 
LIZBETH CABANAS 
AMBER CONNORS 
HEATHER V. CULBREATH 
PAMELA DAVENPORT 
PATRICIA DE LEON 
JEFFREY W. EDWARDS 
TIFFANY FAISON 
JOSHUA FRANCO 
EDSON GUTIERREZ 
DEMETRIS HARRISON 
DEBBIE HOLMES 

ROSALIND D. HORNE 
PAMELA HUNTER 
GLENDA C. JACKSON 
RYAN KARAN 
DEBRA M. KING 
THOMAS C. LACKEY 
LISETTE MARRERO 
RUTH MITCHELL 
WENDY A. MONTOYA 
RYAN MOORE 
MONICA G. MORALES 
BARBARA PALOMINO 

DAVID S. PRINCE 
LILIANA RAMIREZ 
DIANA RODRIGUEZ 
ROBIN SIMOES 
ABIGAIL SMITH 
FATIMA VAZQUEZ 
JESSICA WESTBROOK 
ROHAN WHYTE 
MICHELLE WOLFLA 



�����������	
��������	
��������

��������
������
����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

��������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

noppqorstusvqwxx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zo{|}wxo ~��s�wxxo��wq

�oq�|p|o�s�xwq|��s�wxxo��wq
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

~��s���s�wxxo��|w}s�s�|��q|���|w}swps�qw�oq�rs~��o�s�}�sz�o�|�xs���o��{o}�� �� ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

~��s���s�s��}��o{o}�swps�s�xwq|��s~��s�wxxo��wq��s�pp|�o �� ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

~��s�� s�s�wxxo��|w}swps¡|�o}�o�¢s~��o�s�}�s�oo� �� ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

~��s���s�s£�}¤q����r �� ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

~��s���s�s¥ppo��|¦os�o�|�|w}s��¤|}� �� ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

~��s���s�s����w{oqszoq¦|�os~q�|}|}� � ���o}�o�s�w�q�o

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈¨̈

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ©©©©©©©©©©©©©©

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ªªªªªªªªªªªªªª

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ««««««««««««««

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

���



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

12/7/2023



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

12/7/2023



Congratulations,

J.r. Kroll
on completing

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-0036C

on

March 13, 2023
30 credit hours



Congratulations,

J.r. Kroll

on completing

TCC 001 - BANKRUPTCY
Course Number: TC-0037C

on

April 19, 2023
15 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

J.r. Kroll

on completing

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING
IN THE WORKPLACE

Course Number: TC-0038C

on

May 19, 2023
10 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

J.r. Kroll

on completing

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-0039C

on

May 19, 2023
5 credit hours

 



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

J.r. Kroll

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

J.r. Kroll

has successfully completed

TCC 502 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Course Number: TC-0041C

September 18-21, 2023
30 credit hours



NUMBER COURSE TITLE HOURS

TC-0041C
TCC- 502 MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE 30

TC-0036C

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 30

TC-0042C
TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES 30



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Bernard Jean-Baptiste

Dade Accountant II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/29/13

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120





































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lizbeth Cabanas

Dade Senior Tax Records Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/07/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



- current

- 06/25/2023

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Amber Connors

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/03/16

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

108

02/01/2024



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Amber Connors

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/03/16

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.5 Attended Course

11.5

02/01/2024



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Amber Connors

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/03/16

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

1.25

































������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrostuvtwxyzsopqr

{{{{{{{{{{{{{

|p}o ~�o�xq��ot��so�q�s�tn�t�tw���y�p��o

wosq���o�t�y�s��ptw�yyo�q�st�����qp�q
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

�wwt���tw�yyo�q���t�t���qs�zxq���t��t s��osq¡t�p�o�tp��t¢�o��pyt���o���o�q� �� �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

�wwt���t£t¤p�}sx�q�¡ �� �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

�wwt���t£t~��o�q��ot�o������t¥p}��¦ �� �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

�wwt���t£twx�q��ost¢os���ot�sp����¦ � �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

�s��ost|��o��ot so�pspq�s¡t�sp����¦t§̈�y��o© �� �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

�s��ost|��o��ot so�pspq�s¡t�sp����¦t§ª��qsx�q�st|o�© «¬ �qqo��o�tw�xs�o

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt 

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ®®®®®®®®®®®®®®

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¯̄̄̄ ¯̄̄̄ ¯̄̄̄¯̄

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt °°°°°°°°°°°°°°

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ±±±±±±±±±±±±±±

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

��«



Application for 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 
 Initial Certification - $25 fee  Annual Recertification - $5 fee  Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

Business email address: Business phone number: 

Job title: 

Employed by: 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

 Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator        Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

 Certified Florida Collector   Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
Signature: Date: 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

✔

                                                                                                                                           Heather V. Culbreath

heather.culbreath@laketax.com 352-343-9602

Executive Director, Human Resources & Compliance

Lake County Tax Collector

✔

Lake County Tax Collector

  Executive Director, Human Resources & Compliance 9/27/2021 - present

             9/27/2023

TC-0037C TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 TC-0039C TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5

TC-0038C TCC 002 -Effective Decision Making TCC 503 - Coll. & Distr. of Prop. Taxes & Special Assess.10 TC-0036C      30

Page 1 of 2



Application for 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 
 Initial Certification - $25 fee  Annual Recertification - $5 fee  Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

Business email address: Business phone number: 

Job title: 

Employed by: 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

 Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator        Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

 Certified Florida Collector   Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
Signature: Date: 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

✔

                                                                                                                                           Heather V. Culbreath

heather.culbreath@laketax.com 352-343-9602

Executive Director, Human Resources & Compliance

Lake County Tax Collector

✔

Lake County Tax Collector

  Executive Director, Human Resources & Compliance 9/27/2021 - present

             9/27/2023

TC-0025C Driver's License Preparatory Training Online 12

TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training Instructor Led     64

Page 2 of 2



FLHSMV 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAF~ AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

This certificate is awarded to 

Heather Culbreath 

for the successful completion of 

• •• •• • ••• iLea·rn 
HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

Driver License Preparatory Training - OL T 

by FLHSMV 

12 Hours 

Date of Course Completion: 10/20/2021 



 

                                                                                          

 

This certificate is awarded to

     HEATHER CULBREATH     

for the successful completion of

Driver License Preparatory Training – Virtual Instructor‐Led Training

by FLHSMV

64 Hours 00 Minutes

 

 

 

 

  Date of Course Completion: 12/17/2021



Congratulations, 

Heather Culbreath 

on completing 

TCC001-BANKRUPTCY 
Course Number: TC-0037C 

on 

February 22, 2022 

15 credit hours 
:!i 

I 
1t$ 

FLORIDA 



Congratulations, 

Heather Culbreath 

on completing 

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING 
IN THE WORKPLACE 

Course Number: TC-0038C 

on 

March 2, 2022 
10 credit hours 

FLORIDA 



Congratulations, 

Heather Culbreath 

on completing 

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING 
Course Number: TC-0039C 

on 

March 2, 2022 

s credit hours 0 ... 
;Ii 

~ ::: s 
FLORIDA 



Congratulations, 

Heather Culbreath 

on completing 

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND 
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
Course Number: TC-0036C 

on 

April 24, 2023 
30 credit hours 

FLORIDA 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Pamela Davenport

Lake Customer Service Representative II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

01/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/18/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



... 

0 

Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 1 0/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http:/ /floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 

� Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 
Pamela Davenport 

Business email address: 
n/a I Business phone number: 

352_343_9602

Job title: Customer Service Representative 11

Employed by: 
Office of The Lake County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector � Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: Office of The Lake County Tax Collector
Your Title: Customer Service Representative II
Employer: 

Your Title: 

I Employment Dates: 03/18/2019-present

I Employment Dates:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 
TC-0037( TCC 001 Bankruptcy 15 TC-0039C TCC 003 Customer Service Training 5 

TC-0038( TCC 002 Effective Decision Making 10 Tc-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of FL Tax Coll 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information orovided on this form and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of mv knowledae. 
Signature: 'Pan1eta 'JJavenport Date: 

01/11/2024 

* 1 of 2













,........
 

Q.
 

u



Con,gratulati 1ons,, 

Pamela Davenport 

on compl ting 

TCC 503 , .. COLLE·CTION AND1 

DISTRIBUTIO1N 01F PROP1ERTY T�S AND 
SPE::'.lc· .J ·IAL·> 1 • 

AS-·· .... Is: . 1 -E·-s:. 1,s.···M· E-.NT·- ·l ·s.. •.. , I . . . , . . . _ _ ._ . , . .  · . . . I , . 

Course Numb . .: TC-0O36C 

on 

Deceniber 20- 2023

30 • 1edi' hou ,·, 



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrsrotuvtwvxy

zzzzzzzzzzzzz

{|svx}o ~qoryvq

�vqpr�rv�t�}xqr�ot�x}}vspxqt�||r|poyp
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

~��t���t�ttu�prv|toy�t�v|�xy|r�r}rprv|tx�t�}xqr�ot~o�t�x}}vspxq| �� �ppvy�v�t�x�q|v

~��t���t�t�oyo�v�vyptx�tot�}xqr�ot~o�t�x}}vspxq�|t{��rsv �� �ppvy�v�t�x�q|v

~��t���t�t�x}}vsprxytoy�tur|pqr��prxytx�tnqx�vqp�t~o�v|toy�t��vsro}t�||v||�vyp| �� �ppvy�v�t�x�q|v

~��t���t�t�x}}vsprxytx�twrsvy|v| t~o�v|toy�t�vv| �� �ppvy�v�t�x�q|v

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ££££££££££££££

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

���



E

I
Application for

Florida Professional Certification
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DARt0F

Reason for Applying

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it lo appear on the certiflcate)

Patricia De Leon

Business email address pdeleon@osceola.org Business phone nu 
^b"r,4Ol -7424048

Job title Trainer

Employed by Osceola County Tax Collector Office

I have comp ieled]Fe requltedtours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation

Certified Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experienc€ in a
Floiida property appraiser's offlce, Florida tax idllector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages ds n'ece6sdry). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer:Osceola County Tax Collector

Your Title:1r"1n".. Employment Dales: 97 1231291 g - present

Employer:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully complete
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as neco

of each approved course, lf you are substituting your Certitied Residential
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more

d for the certification, recertiflcation, or
ssary). Attach documentation verifying completion
Appraiser license or Certifled General Appraiser
courses, list your license number and license

tvpe below. Attach a coPY of the I icense
Course Title Hou rs

Duties & Responsibilities of Florjda Tax Collectors

Course Title Hou rs

Management of a Florida Tar Collecto/s Oflice

Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes Collection of Licenses, Taxes, and Fees

A licant Si nature
a m req U ESt ns ap p ro a r F onda p ro eSS tona rt ifica tion leCe ftcat on o I re I n ta ment I rt t at all of the

nfo rmation rov ded on th S fo rm a nd an attachmen ts a re true and correct to the beSt of m kn e

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rul6 12016.002, FA.C.
Efisctiva 1 0/21

Pag. 1 ol2

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertillcation, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Ceiification. lf you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

@ tnitiat Certification - $25 fee ! Annuat Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

E C"rtin"O Florida Appraiser

E C"rriR"o Florida Collector

trtr

Employment Dates:Your Title:

No.No.
3030

,",",1O/ 
tO/ ZZ

3030

Signature:

TC-0040C

TC-0036C

TC-0041C

TC-0042C



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Patricia Maria De Leon

has successfully completed

TCC 5O1 . DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC
B

EI
A

February 7-Lo,2022
3o credit hours

Ft0RIDf,



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Patricia Maria De Leon

has successfully completed

TCC So4 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-oo4zC

June t6-zt,2o2g
3o credit hours

FI.ORIDf,



The Florida Departrnent of Revenue
Properry*' Tax Oversight, Certificatiou aud Traiuitlg Teaur

Certifies that

Patricia Maria De Leon

has sttccessfully courpletecl

TCC 5o2 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Coulse Number: TC-oo4rC

nEiSeptember r8-zr, zoz3
3o credit hours

FIORIDA



Congratulations,

Patricia Maria De Leon
on completing

TCC So3 - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTYTAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

October g,2o2B
3o credit hours b

E
!I

FI.ORIDA



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

noppqorstusvwxyqwz

{{{{{{{{{{{{{

|}w~y}s�~�oq �oyws�~}y}�os��oq�

�oq�~p~ows���q~wys����o���qs�zz~z�y}�
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���s���s�ss���~ozsy}ws�oz��}z~�~�~�~ozs�ps���q~wys�y�s����o���qz �� ���o}wows���qzo

���s���s�s�y}y o¡o}�s�psys���q~wys�y�s����o���q¢zs£pp~�o �� ���o}wows���qzo

���s��¤s�s����o��~�}s�ps�~�o}zoz¥s�y�ozsy}ws�ooz �� ���o}wows���qzo

���s���s�s¦y}�q����r �� ���o}wows���qzo

���s���s�svppo��~�os�o�~z~�}s�y�~}  �� ���o}wows���qzo

���s���s�s��z��¡oqs§oq�~�os�qy~}~}  � ���o}wows���qzo

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈¨̈

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ©©©©©©©©©©©©©©

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ªªªªªªªªªªªªªª

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ««««««««««««««

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

���



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Tiffany Faison

Broward Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

05/18/97

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120





The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

. Certifies that 

Tiff~ny Faison 

has successfully completed 

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 

Course Number: TC-0040C 

January 17-20, 2023 
30 credit hours FLORIDA 

.\ 



• . 

t 

The Florida D~partment of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
i • 

l·• 

TiffADY Faison 
;, 

! a 

I . . ~ 

has s~C~essfully completed 

J / ~~ 

••• 

TCC 502 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA 
TAX COLl!.ECTOR'S OFFICE 

Course Number: TC-0041C 

September 18-21, 2023 
30 credit hours FlORIDA 

( 

~ 

I ) 

t 
! i 

ll 
.,I 



















T Course-
You are taking the following course: 

Name TCC 503.09 Distribution of Taxes 

Lesson Page 
This is the only page for this lesson to display. 

Complete this module using the buttons in the course player. Do not click the "Complete Lesson" 
button until you've completed this module. If you need to exit before completing the module, click 
the "Stop and Restart/Resume Later" button below the course player. 

Results • 

Your Score: 80% ( 40 points) 

Passing Score: 70% (35 points) 

Result: 

✓ Congratulations! You passed. 

Continue 
~ "" --l ~ 

► 

I Complete lesson . 

i Stop and Restart/Resume Later 



The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 

Tiffany Faison 

has successfully completed 

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES, 
TAXES, AND FEES 

Course Number: TC-0042C 

June 16-21, 2023 
30 credit hours FLORIDA 

-. . ··-



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrstuvswxo

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

z{||p}ovor~q �r��v�{pov

��v�{�{��tu|ov{�st�o||�x�ovt�pp{p�sw�
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���t���t�tt�r�{�ptsw�t��p�owp{}{|{�{�pto�tu|ov{�st�s�t�o||�x�ovp �� ����w���t�orvp�

���t���t�t�sws~���w�to�tstu|ov{�st�s�t�o||�x�ov�pt���{x� �� ����w���t�orvp�

���t���t�t�o||�x�{owtsw�t�{p�v{}r�{owto�t�vo��v� t�s��ptsw�t���x{s|t�pp�pp��w�p �� ����w���t�orvp�

���t���t�t¡sw¢vr��x  �� ����w���t�orvp�

���t���t�t£���x�{��t��x{p{owt�s¢{w~ �� ����w���t�orvp�

���t���t�t�rp�o��vt��v�{x�t�vs{w{w~ � ����w���t�orvp�

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈¨̈

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

���









������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrstuvwxyyxz

{{{{{{{{{{{{{

|w}}p~qyqu�� �upvq�xys�xy�w�xs�x�

�xyvw�wxos�}qywo�s�q}}x�vqys�ppwpv�rv
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���s���s�q}}x�vwqrs�s�wpvyw~uvwqrsq�s�yq�xyv�s�� xps�ros��x�w�}s�ppxpp�xrvp �� �vvxroxos�quypx

���s���s¡s¢�r��x�xrvsq�s�s�}qywo�s�� s�q}}x�vqy£ps¤��w�x �� �vvxroxos�quypx

���s���s¡s¥�r¦yu�v�� �� �vvxroxos�quypx

���s���s¡sn��x�vw�xs�x�wpwqrs¢�¦wr� �� �vvxroxos�quypx

���s���s¡s�upvq�xys�xy�w�xs�y�wrwr� � �vvxroxos�quypx

�§|�¢̈ s¡s�§s�y�rp�qy�xo©s�q��xy�w�}s�yw�wr�s§w�xrpxsª��§« � �vvxroxos�quypx

��¢̈ �s¡s¥wyv�s�xyvw�w��vxp ¬�� ®®̄°±̄±²³́ µ¶·̄

��¢̈ �s¡s��r�ow�rs¥wyv�s�xyvw�w��vxp̧s�yw�xs�ros̈x�w�}xs�q�u�xrvp ¬¹� º»»¼½¾¼¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄ¼

��¢̈ �s¡s��r�ow�rs�y��x}̧s�wvwzxrp�w�s�rosÅ��w�y�vwqrs�q�u�xrvp � ÆÇÇÈÉÊÈÊËÌÍÎÏÐÈ

��¢̈ �s¡s�qurvxy�xwvps�ros�}vxy�vwqrp ¬¹� ÑÒÒÓÔÕÓÕÖ×ØÙÚÛÓ

��¢̈ �s¡s�yw�xys§w�xrpxs�rosÅ�s��yop ¬¹� ÜÝÝÞßàÞàáâãäåæÞ

�§|�¢̈ s¡s�yw�xys§w�xrpxs�yx��y�vqy�s�y�wrwr�sª¤r}wrx« �� �vvxroxos�quypx

��¢̈ �s¡sn ��rowr�sv�xs�x�wxç ¬�� �vvxroxos�quypx

�§|�¢̈ s¡sÅr�qy��vwqrs�ros��~xys�x�uywv�s�ç�yxrxpps�y�wrwr� ¬�� �vvxroxos�quypx

���¬¹�



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrstuvwxyyxz

{{{{{{{{{{{{{

|w}}p~qyqu�� �upvq�xys�xy�w�xs�x�

�xyvw�wxos�}qywo�s�q}}x�vqys�ppwpv�rv

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

��|���s�s|x���s�x�w�}xs�pxs�� ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss � �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s¡rvxyr�}s�y�uos�qys�v��� ¢£¤ �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s¡rvyqou�vwqrsvqs�q�xyvs�x�vuyxp ¢£¤ �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s¡rvyqou�vwqrsvqs�y�uo � �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s�x w��rs¥q�u�xrvp ¢£¤ �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s�w}wv�y�s¡¥s��yop ¢¤� ¦§§̈©ª̈ª«¬®̄°̈

�����s�s±xq�}xs�ros��vwqrp ¢£¤ ²³³́µ¶́¶·̧¹º»¼́

�����s�s�x�uywv�s�x�vuyxp � ½¾¾¿ÀÁ¿ÁÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿

�����s�s�q�w�}s�x�uywv�s��yop ¢¤� ÈÉÉÊËÌÊÌÍÎÏÐÑÒÊ

�����s�s�y��x}s¥q�u�xrvp ¢£¤ ÓÔÔÕÖ×Õ×ØÙÚÛÜÝÕ

�����s�s�¢�¢s¡��w�y�vwqrs¥q�u�xrvp ¢£¤ �vvxroxos�quypx

�����s�s�x�w�}xs¡oxrvw�w��vwqrs¥q�u�xrvp ¢¤� �vvxroxos�quypx

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

�



























������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopoqrstuvwrrstxy

zzzzzzzzzzzzz

n{|w} ~{tqxporu�or|s�ou~oyqoru�wyw�or

~orqs�so�u�}xrs�wu~x}}o�qxru�ttstqwyq
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

�~~u���u�uun{qsotuwy�u�ot�xyts�s}sqsotux�u�}xrs�wu�w�u~x}}o�qxrt �� �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

�~~u���u�u~x}}o�qsxyuwy�unstqrs�{qsxyux�u�rx�orq�u�w�otuwy�u��o�sw}u�ttottpoyqt �� �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

�~~u���u�u~x}}o�qsxyux�u�s�oytot�u�w�otuwy�u�oot �� �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

�~~u���u�u wy¡r{�q�� �� �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

�~~u���u�u¢��o�qs|ouno�stsxyu�w¡sy� �� �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

�~~u���u�u~{tqxporu�or|s�ou�rwsysy� � �qqoy�o�u~x{rto

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu ££££££££££££££

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu ¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

���



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Demetris Harrison

dharrison@coj.net 904 255 5710

Customer Service Center Manager

Duval County Tax Collector's Office

✔

Duval County Tax Collector's Office

Customer Service Center Manager 11/9/2020 - Present

TC-0036C TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes 30 TC-0037C TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15

TC-0038C TCC 002 -Effective Decision Making 10 TC-0039C TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5

Demetris Harrison Digitally signed by Demetris Harrison 
Date: 2023.10.24 10:09:59 -04'00'

10/24/2023



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Demetris Harrison

dharrison@coj.net 904 255 5710

Customer Service Center Manager

Duval County Tax Collector's Office

✔

Duval County Tax Collector's Office

Customer Service Center Manager 11/9/2020 - Present

TC0040C TCC 501 -Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collector 30

TCC0042C TCC 504 - Collection of License, Taxes, and Fees 30

Demetris Harrison Digitally signed by Demetris Harrison 
Date: 2023.10.24 10:09:59 -04'00'

10/24/2023















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Debbie Holmes

Flagler Taxpayer/Motorist Services Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/03/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

TCC 503.01 - Current Ad Valorem Taxes 4 Attended Course

56.75

02/01/2024



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Debbie Holmes

Flagler Taxpayer/Motorist Services Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/03/20

TCC 503.02 - Tangible Personal Property 4 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

69.5

02/01/2024



j 
l!S 

J 
Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/2 1 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10121 
Page 1of2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification , annual recertification , or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification , you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Aoolvina 

0 Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

0 
bb. H 

1 e 1e o mes 

Business email address: dholmes@flaglertax.com I Business phone number: 386_313_4160 

Job title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation : 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist I Employment Dates: 8/3/2020-Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC 0010C Introduction to Fraud 1 TC 0013C People and Actions .75 

TC 0014C Security Features 1 TC 0015C Social Security Cards .50 

Aoolicant Sianature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification , or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information pr~ed on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledqe. 

Signaturef ..,J~ ~- I Date:c( ~/H 
(.. 



j 
a 

J 
Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/2 1 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification , annual recertification , or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification , you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applyina 

0 Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): D bb. H 

1 e 1e o mes 

Business email address:dholmes@flaglertax.com I Business phone number: 386_313_41 60 

Job title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist I Employment Dates: 8/3/2020-Present 

Employer: 

You r Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC 0005C Birth Certificates .50 TC0007C Canadian Trave l, Citizenship, & Immigration Documents 1 

TC OOOBC Internal Fraud for Staff .75 TC 0009C Introduction to Covert Features .75 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recert ification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information orovided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my ~owledae . 

Signature : ;~/~ 1 Date: y51~ 
v v 



J 
• 
J 

Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification , annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applyina 

0 Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): D bb. H 

1 e 1e o mes 

Business email address: dholmes@flaglertax.com j Business phone number: 386_313_4160 

Job title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification , or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist I Employment Dates: 8/3/2020-Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary) . Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC 0038C TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 TC 0001C Counterfeits and Alterations .75 

TC 0039C TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 TC 0002C Driver License and ID Cards .75 

Aoolicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification , recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provid_ed on this form and anv. attachments are true and correct to the best of mvf klit6wled.ae. 

Sign~~-~ I Date: fQ/n 

- . v 



J 
• 
J 

Application for 

DR-400 1 
N . 10/2 1 

Rule 120 -16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification , annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applvina 

0 Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Appl icant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

0 
bb' H 

1 e 1e o mes 

Business email address: dholmes@flaglertax.com I Business phone number: 386_313_41 60 

Job title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification , or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist I Employment Dates: 8/3/2020-Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC 0040C TCC 501 - Duties & Responsibilities 30 TCC 0036C TCC 503.02 - Collection & Enforcement of TPP 4 

TC 0036C TCC 503.01- Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes 4 TC 0024C Driver License Preparatory Training 64 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification , recertification , or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information prm,iided on this fo rm and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of mv .knowledoe. 

Signature~~~- I Datef ?! rJtl 
- , { 



J 
a 

J 
Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/2 1 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification , annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue .com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 

0 Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you wou ld like it to appear on the certificate): 

0 
bb" H 

1 e 1e o mes 

Business email address: dholmes@flaglertax.com j Business phone number: 386_313_4160 

Job title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification , or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastral ist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Taxpayer I Motorist Services Specialist I Employment Dates: 8/3/2020-Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC 0016C Travel Documents .75 TC 0017C U.S. Immigration Documents .75 

Aoolicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification , recertification , or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information orollided on this form and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of mv Jmowledae. 

Signature :U#~ a I Daty 57 c91/ 
~ I ' , 











LHSMV ilearn 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SA;;~-;,;~ MOTOR VEHICLES . ~\~ 

. This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Introduction to Fraud 

by External Training 

1 Hours 0 Minutes 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 

e



FLHSMV ilearn -""~:::'\ 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY••:\ AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

\J----

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA'FDR 2020: Birth Certificates 

by External Training 

O Hours 30 Minutes 

' Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 



LHSMV 
~-- """:Z-·\ ---· . 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY\ \AND MOTOR VEHICLES 
-------'~) 

ilearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Canadian Travel, Citizenship, and Immigration Docs 

by External Training 

1 Hours 0 Minutes 

I 
~ 

r. 

=~·=D=a=te=o=f=C=o=u~:se==C~=m===p=~=e~=io=n=:=9/=1=7=/2=0=20:==:=:=.:=:=:==::,,_:~:*:===== :n::::::=:=::=::::==::=::;::::,::,,,,:,::==::::::-·:::-:.~:==~J 



FLHSMV 
'"~\~----

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY i~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 
ilearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

\. 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Counterfeits and Alterations· 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 



FLHSMV ilearn 1 
~ ' ~~~~ 

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY ~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 
,_ 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Driver Licenses and ID Cards 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 · 



FLHSMV 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SA;~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

iLearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOL'MES 
-

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Introduction to Covert Features. 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 

~ 

n-======================================================·11 
~Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 .:!J 



FLHSMV 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAF~i(\AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

-" 

iLearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful <;ompletion of 

AAMVA_FDR 2020: Internal Fraud for Staff 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 · 



FLHSMV ilearn 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAF~~AND MOTOR VEHICLE; 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: People and Actions 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 

Date ofCourse Completion: 9/17/2020, 



FLHSMV 
""\~:;--

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY ~~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 
ilearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Security Features 

by External Training 

1 Hours 0 Minutes 

' Date of Course Completion: 9/17/2020 · 



I 

I 

FLHSMV 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SA;;~~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

ilearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Social Security Cards 

by External Training 

0 Hours 30 Minutes 

; 

ffi 

i 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 · j 
~~=======================~~--~~ ~ 



FLHSMV 
FLORIDA Hl!>HWAY SAFfl'Y\.\AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

-~ 

ilearn 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: Travel Documents 

by External Training 

0 Hours 45 Minutes 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17/2020 



FLHSMV ilearn . ~"\----· 
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY\~AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

This certificate is awarded to 

DEBBIE HOLMES 

for the successful completion of 

AAMVA FDR 2020: US Immigration Documents 

by External Training 

O Hours 45 Minutes 

Date of Course Completion: 9/17 /2020 















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rosalind D. Horne

Suwannee Administrative Assistant

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/07/13

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I 40 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition 8 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

149.5





















Congratulations,

Rosalind D Horne
on completing

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-0036C

on

January 12, 2024
30 credit hours



Congratulations,

Rosalind D Horne

on completing

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING
IN THE WORKPLACE

Course Number: TC-0038C

on

January 12, 2024
10 credit hours

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Pamela Hunter

Hernando Customer Service Representative

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/27/14

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120



rfli
FI.ORIDA
Each person applyrng lor a Florida professional certification, annual rec€rtjfication, ot reinstatement ol a Florida professional

;;,i#'i;;; ;;di 6,ipr"r" "n 
epiiiiiiiii|:i i6iii F;rordifioii ceincafion. lf you are-applvins lor more than one

orofessionat certification, yo, ,nu"i'ilift6; ff;;"i;;;;i;tl;; f;;;d;;"ig;ritron' sifilit-vour complet'd aPplication

bnd pay tho requlrsd feo io th€ Departmont using

oR-4001
N. 10/21

R']l. 1 2Cr'16.002. F.AC.
Efi.cdv.l(y2l

P.Oa I or2
APP|ication for

Florida Professional Certification
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

@ tnftiat Certiricatlon - $25 fee l--l Annual Rscertification '$5 fee E Relnstatemcnt of Certiffcation - $5 fee

Applicant lnform.tlon
@itto appear on the c"ffcab),p"r"1" Hrnte,

Business phone nu*b"t, 3S2-z5t-4t 80Business email address: phunter@hemandocounty.us

Job tu"' crator"l. service Representative

Employed bY:Hemando county Tax collector

recertilicatibn, or reinstatoment for the

E C"nin"o cadastralist of Florida

El C"an"o Florida Colleclor Assistant

ffireapplyingforyourlnltalcolflclton,listatleasttwoyea6.exp€rioncein.a;6ffi;;o[!,ilio;;ilffift;, iiiiJa-ta,,Triii6,a5rs oince,.or wiiitni'a-orioi bepartmont of Ravonue (attach additional

;;a;i";G-iJ,il. rf io, i. ai,irii'iiio;ifi;iiaG;;'foi iliiirtatement, pro:vide your cunent €mplovsr and

Employer:y"rn6n6o County Tax Collector
Employment Oates:08-27-2014 - Cunent

! f:r t"^ :: g:1P1lr*13fl 
i 
g

;i'J#IiH;"ililh1il'rii;t'.slittacnaooitionatpasisasnecessary):rtta.lo*rrttgi:i:"1tv15fyr,*"
:7::fi"ffiHtlli;*JIr;;g'J.;;"ffi;d; !.tlb;d;"n"'u"nti"iappiii""1,!:-"::.'i:ig::-3:9f"lJ::*'
i,#,i"l"',l![".lii il! ffiil"'Ri;H;i; eiiiliii-4.;-i"-n" oi ror".iro"s, rist vour riconso number and rrconse

Man.gomont of a Fkrida Tax Collocto/3 ofrce
Ai.. d R..ponrt&.. o, Flqd. Tu CoL.b.t

The Collecuon ol Licenses, Taxes and Fees

Your Tide:grs1o.er Servic6 Representative











������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrstusvwxyq

zzzzzzzzzzzzz

{swp {psr

|p}~���prt�oy}�rst|yoopv~y}t�xx�x~sq~
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

������ �������

�||t���t�tt��~�pxtsqrt�px�yqx���o�~�pxty�t�oy}�rst�s�t|yoopv~y}x �� �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

�{����t�t�{t�}s�q�q�t�p}�px�t ¡sxpt¢ �� �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

�{����t�t�{t�}sqx�y}£pr�t�}s�r�opq~t�yv�£pq~t�pvy�q�~�yq � �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

�{����t�t�{t�}s�q�q�t�p}�px�t ¡sxpt¢¢ �� �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

�{����t�t�{t�}sqx�y}£pr�t�}�¤�q�t�px~ � �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

�||t���t�t¥��pv~�¤pt�pv�x�yqt�sw�q� �� �~~pqrprt|y�}xp

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈¨̈

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ©©©©©©©©©©©©©©

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ªªªªªªªªªªªªªª

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

���



























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Ryan Karan

Hillsborough Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/28/14

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.5 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

120

12/01/2023











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Debra King

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

01/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/11

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSVM - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.5 Attended Course

95.75



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Debra King

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

01/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/11

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

9.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Debra King

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/11

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1.0 Attended Course

15.5













































































������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrstuvtwrxyz{

|||||||||||||

wryz }~�zx�p��t��q~�~s��r�~�zt�z��~xzs

uz��~�~z�t��p�~�rtup��zx�p�t�ss~s�r��
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

������ ������

nuut���t�tt}��~zstr��t�zs�p�s~�~�~�~zstp�t��p�~�rtnr�tup��zx�p�s �� ���z��z�tup��sz

u� twz�z�st��¡t¢uz��~�~z�t���z��~sp�{t r�r£z�¤ ��� ���z��z�tup��sz

nuut���t�tup��zx�~p�tr��t}~s��~���~p�tp�t��p�z��{tnr�zstr��t��zx~r�t�sszssqz��s �� ���z��z�tup��sz

nuut��¡t�tup��zx�~p�tp�tw~xz�szs�tnr�zstr��t�zzs �� ���z��z�tup��sz

nuut���t�t¥r�y����x{ �� ���z��z�tup��sz

nuut���t�t¦��zx�~�zt}zx~s~p�t ry~�£ �� ���z��z�tup��sz

nuut���t�tu�s�pqz�t�z��~xztn�r~�~�£ � §̈ ©̈ª«©«¬®̄°±©

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ²²²²²²²²²²²²²²

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ³³³³³³³³³³³³³³

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ´́́́ ´́́́ ´́́́´́

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt µµµµµµµµµµµµµµ

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

�¡�



���������	
�� ����������



����������	
���
������
���������	��
������������	
��������
���
����� !"�
#��� $ %�� �&
�&'
��� & &!
(�%"
�����&
���)� &!
$��
�
*)�� '�
���$��� �&�)
%��� $ %�� �&+
�&&,�)
��%��� $ %�� �&+
��
�� &�����-�&�
�$
�
*)�� '�
���$��� �&�)
%��� $ %�� �&
-,��
%�-�)���
�&
.//01234156
758
90581:3
;857<==15630
><84171234156?
@$
��,
���
���)� &!
$��
-���
�"�&
�&�
���$��� �&�)
%��� $ %�� �&+
��,
-,��
%�-�)���
�
��������
���) %�� �&
$��
��%"
'�� !&�� �&?
ABCD��
E�B�
��D������
����������	
�	�
��E
�F�
��GB����
���
��
�F�
H�����D�	�
B��	I
��������
���
����� !"�
#��� $ %�� �&
�&'
��� & &!
�&) &�
J�! ����� �&
��
"���KLL$)�� '�����&,�?%�-L��������L��!��L#�$$ % �)M��� & &!MJ�! ����� �&N&'���-�&�?����
O����	
���
����E�	I

P	�����
������������	
Q
RST
$��
 
�		B��
O�������������	
Q
RT
$��
 
O��	�����D�	�
��
������������	
Q
RT
$��
�������	�
P	���D����	
N��) %�&�U�
&�-�
V��
��,
W�,)'
) X�
 �
��
������
�&
�"�
%��� $ %���YK
Z,� &���
�-� )
�''����K
 Z,� &���
�"�&�
&,-[��K
\�[
� �)�K
(-�)���'
[�K
@
"���
%�-�)���'
�"�
��], ��'
"�,��
�$
�������'
%�,����
�&'
�����'
�&�
��], ��'
���- &�� �&�
$��
�"�
%��� $ %�� �&+
��%��� $ %�� �&+
��
�� &�����-�&�
$��
�"�
$�))�W &!
'�� !&�� �&K

#��� $ �'
*)�� '�
N���� ���
 
#��� $ �'
*)�� '�
(��),����






 
#��� $ �'
#�'�����) ��
�$
*)�� '�

#��� $ �'
*)�� '�
#�))�%���

 
#��� $ �'
*)�� '�
#�))�%���
N�� ���&�
_̂�����	��
���
������������	
̀
@$
��,
���
���)� &!
$��
��,�
�	�����
������������	+
) ��
��
)����
�W�
�����U
����� �&%�
 &
�
*)�� '�
��������
����� ���U�
�$$ %�+
*)�� '�
���
%�))�%���U�
�$$ %�+
��
W �"
�"�
*)�� '�
a�����-�&�
�$
J���&,�
V����%"
�'' � �&�)
��!��
��
&�%������Y?
@$
��,
���
���)� &!
$��
��������������	
��
$��
���	�����D�	�+
���� '�
��,�
%,���&�
�-�)����
�&'
�-�)��-�&�
'����?
(-�)����K
b�,�
� �)�K
 (-�)��-�&�
a����K
(-�)����K
b�,�
� �)�K
 (-�)��-�&�
a����K
�����c��
��B����
̀
d ��
��%"
%�,���
��,
"���
�,%%���$,))�
%�-�)���'
$��
�"�
%��� $ %�� �&+
��%��� $ %�� �&+
��
�� &�����-�&�
$��
W" %"
��,
���
���)� &!
V����%"
�'' � �&�)
��!��
��
&�%������Y?
N���%"
'�%,-�&��� �&
��� $� &!
%�-�)�� �&
�$
��%"
�������'
%�,���?
@$
��,
���
�,[�� �,� &!
��,�
#��� $ �'
J�� '�&� �)
N���� ���
) %�&��
��
#��� $ �'
e�&���)
N���� ���
) %�&��
 ��,�'
[�
�"�
*)�� '�
J��)
(�����
N���� ��)
Z���'
$��
�&�
��
-���
%�,����+
) ��
��,�
) %�&��
&,-[��
�&'
) %�&��
����
[�)�W?
N���%"
�
%���
�$
�"�
) %�&��?
f�?
 #�,���
� �)�
 g�,��
 f�?
 #�,���
� �)�
 g�,��
�������	�
A�I	��B��
@
�-
��],��� &!
�������)
$��
*)�� '�
���$��� �&�)
%��� $ %�� �&+
��%��� $ %�� �&+
��
�� &�����-�&�?
@
%��� $�
�"��
�))
�$
�"�
 &$��-�� �&
���� '�'
�&
�" �
$��-
�&'
�&�
����%"-�&��
���
��,�
�&'
%����%�
��
�"�
[���
�$
-�
X&�W)�'!�?

h !&��,��K
 a���K


aJQijjk
f?kjLSkJ,)�
kSaQkl?jjS+
*?N?#?
($$�%� ��
kjLSk
��!�
k
�$
S


mnopqr
s
tquvwx
yzz{|uq}|o~
so~}|~�w�
�
�q�w
�

�q�w
�
o�
�

}op�{quvwx�{qvw}q��uop �������������|�wu}o��
y�p|~|r}�q}|�w
�w��|uwrtqvw
so�~}x
mq�
so{{wu}o�
tqvw
so�~}x
mq�
so{{wu}o�
�
�ww
�q�w
�

ms�����s mss
���
�
s�r}opw�
�w��|uw 




�ms�����s ���
s��
�
��zw��|ro�x
�q~q�wpw~} 

��������
��� ¡¢ £¤¥
¦§
̈©̈ª





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lisette Marrero

Hernando Motor Vehicle Services Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/14/05

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Ruth Mitchell

Lake Customer Service Representative II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/10/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



... 

0 

Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 1 0/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http:/ /floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 

� Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

Business email address: 
n/a

Job title: Customer Service Representative 11

Employed by: 
Office of The Lake County Tax Collector

Ruth Mitchell 

I Business phone number: 
352_343_9602

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
D Certified Florida Collector � Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: Office of The Lake County Tax Collector
Your Title: Customer Service Representative 11

Employer: 

Your Title: 

I Employment Dates: 01/10/2022-present

I Employment Dates:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 
TC-0037( TCC 001 Bankruptcy 15 TC-0039C TCC 003 Customer Service Training 5 

TC-0038( TCC 002 Effective Decision Making 10 TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of FL Tax Cc II. 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information orovided on this form and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of mv knowledae. 
Signature: 

'Ruth Mitchell 
Date: 

01/11/2024 

1 of2 

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Wendy A. Montoya

Dade Paralegal Collection Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

06/01/18

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120



- Miami Dade

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Ryan Moore

Lake Branch Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

11/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/01/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

120.25





























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Monica G. Morales

Dade Tax Records Specialist 2

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/25/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120



- Miami Dade



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Barbara Palomino

Dade Senior Tax Record Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/05/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120



- Miami Dade

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

David S. Prince

Dade Paralegal Collection Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/30/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

120



- Miami Dade



















���������� 
� ����� 
��������

��������
������
����������������
�����
�������
��������


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

��������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopoqrqstquovwx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zopp{|}v}~�� �q�s�sno�wr{ws��w�oqpo{�

�wv�o�ow�s�p}vo�qs�}ppw��}vs�{{o{�qr�
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���s���s�}ppw��o}rs�s�o{�vo|~�o}rs}�s�v}�wv��s�q�w{sqr�s��w�oqps�{{w{{uwr�{ �� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���s���s�s�qrq�wuwr�s}�sqs�p}vo�qs�q�s�}ppw��}v {s¡��o�w �� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���s���s�s¢qr£v~���� �� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���s���s�s¤��w��o¥ws�w�o{o}rs�q£or� �� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���s���s�s�~{�}uwvs�wv¥o�ws�vqoror� � ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���¦�s�s¢ov��s�wv�o�o�q�w{ §�� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���¦�s�s�qrq�oqrs¢ov��s�wv�o�o�q�w{̈s�vo¥wsqr�s¦w�o�pws�}�~uwr�{ §©� ª««¬®¬®̄°±²³́¬

���¦�s�s�qrq�oqrs�vq¥wp̈s�o�oxwr{�o�sqr�sµuuo�vq�o}rs�}�~uwr�{ � ¶··̧¹º̧º»¼½¾¿À̧

���¦�s�s��ns�}�~pws� �§� ÁÂÂÃÄÅÃÅÆÇÈÉÊËÃ

���¦�s�s��ns�}�~pws� §©� ÌÍÍÎÏÐÎÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÎ

���¦�s�s��ns�}�~pws� §©� ×ØØÙÚÛÙÛÜÝÞßàáÙ

���¦�s�s��ns�}�~pws� §©� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

���¦�s�s�}~r�wv�wo�{sqr�s�p�wvq�o}r{ §©� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�nz��¦s�sµr�}vuq�o}rsqr�s��|wvs�w�~vo��s�âqvwrw{{s�vqoror� §�� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

ãä§��

07



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopoqrqstquovwx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zopp{|}v}~�� �q�s�sno�wr{ws��w�oqpo{�

�wv�o�ow�s�p}vo�qs�}ppw��}vs�{{o{�qr�
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

�����s�s�vo�wvsno�wr{wsqr�s �s�qv�{ ¡�¢ ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�nz���s�s�vo�wvsno�wr{ws£vw�qvq�}v¤s�vqoror�s¥¦rporw§ �� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s̈��qr�or�s��wstw�ow© ¡¢� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�nz���s�szwq�¤s�w�o�pwsª{ws�q�sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss � ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s r�v}�~��o}rs�}s�}�wv�s�wq�~vw{ ¡�¢ ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s r�v}�~��o}rs�}s�vq~� � «¬¬®̄̄°±²³́µ

�����s�s r�wvrqps�vq~�s�}vs��q�� ¡�¢ ¶··̧¹º̧º»¼½¾¿À̧

�����s�s�w�o�qrs�}�~uwr�{ ¡�¢ ÁÂÂÃÄÅÃÅÆÇÈÉÊËÃ

�����s�s�opo�qv¤s �s�qv�{ ¡¢� ÌÍÍÎÏÐÎÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÎ

�����s�s£w}�pwsqr�s���o}r{ ¡�¢ ×ØØÙÚÛÙÛÜÝÞßàáÙ

�����s�s�w�~vo�¤s�wq�~vw{ � ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s�}�oqps�w�~vo�¤s�qv�{ ¡¢� ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s�vq�wps�}�~uwr�{ ¡�¢ ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

��



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopoqrqstquovwx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zopp{|}v}~�� �q�s�sno�wr{ws��w�oqpo{�

�wv�o�ow�s�p}vo�qs�}ppw��}vs�{{o{�qr�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

�����s�s����s�uuo�vq�o}rs }�~uwr�{ ��¡ ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

�����s�s�w�o�pws��wr�o�o�q�o}rs }�~uwr�{ ��¡ ���wr�w�s�}~v{w

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ££££££££££££££

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

��¡































������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqprstuvowxyz

{{{{{{{{{{{{{

|}~yt�p �u�oqo}�vp�tv

�yv�o�oyur��tvoupr�t��y~�tvr�}}o}�pq�
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���r���r�rrnx�oy}rpqursy}�tq}o�o�o�oy}rt�r��tvoupr�p�r�t��y~�tv} �� ���yquyur�txv}y

���r���r�r�pqpwy�yq�rt�rpr��tvoupr�p�r�t��y~�tv�}r|��o~y �� ���yquyur�txv}y

���r���r�r�t��y~�otqrpqurno}�vo�x�otqrt�r�vt�yv��r�p�y}rpqur��y~op�r�}}y}}�yq�} �� ���yquyur�txv}y

���r���r�r�t��y~�otqrt�r�o~yq}y}�r�p�y}rpqur�yy} �� ���yquyur�txv}y

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr               

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ££££££££££££££

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

���



Application for
Florida Professional Gertification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

oR400'l
N. 10/2'r

Rul€ l2D-10.002, FA.C.
Efh.ltv6l@l

Pege I of 2

Each Derson aoolvino for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinslatement of a Florida professional

certin"ation mJdt 6oriptete an Appiication for Floida Professional Ceiification.lf you are-ap.plying for more than one
pioiesjionat certificatirin, you mLidt complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
ind pay the required fee to the Department using

FI.ORIDA

Your Title

I am requesthg approval for

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at

http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

orida pro ssional cert cation, recert rca tion, or reinstatement certi at all of thee

informatio vided on this fo nd an attachments are true and correct to the best of m knowled e

Reason for n

Initial Certification - 925 fee ! Annual Recertification - $5 fee I Reinstatement of Certification -$5 fee

Applicant lnformation
nppticant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)

Diana Rodriguez

Business email address: drodriguez@osceola.org

Job title

Employed bY'osceola county Tax collector oflice

CertiRed Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

f] c"rtin"o cadastralist of Florida

ece cation,exam oran no Sours of a
for the forecertification, or reinstatement

e requiredave complete pproved courses and pass
llowing designation:

any requrr

r your
office

ying fo
ector's

lying

e rience anextwoast rsts a leocati n pyean citial ertifiu aaren tftofoe Cer rt catfine nc yo plpeExp dda itionanReve ue ttachadan De ertm n ofthth Floeo paF o dn taxa coltseta St' coffi edafl ro aloF erty ppp p
n me lo anded U GUrrerenton o fo statemretn p yefo rer rtifice cat provr yoateUecesn SAa as appS yoryp 9e

snt dateme oympl

Employer:Osceola County Tax Collector
Employment Dates:10/13/2014 - PresentYour Title:4661n1s11216s

Employer

Employment Dates

of the licensebelow. Attach a co

rtificarece oti nelo thdcceU fu mcorse ah Svee cha Uco pleteuo es Lisl lyrsc you
VE c letionnnmentatiodAttach ompocunes ce rifyi Iloit na aln add ryrea afor ch pp ly syou

erSUed neralor ertilica ta ser praiApde ideRes ntiu rtitrea stisub tuti pApUrsU e ng yoh roved coo ae c yoapp
b and SEicensecen umnstli liom teoaB ford onelsaraad alRe stateEeth flFloce sn rss edu Appby

Hou rsNoHoursNo
3030Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

30
Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes 30

naturelicant S

Signature

Business phone nu 
^b"r, 407 _7 4Z_3g47

Administrator

E Certified Florida ApPraiser

E c"rtifi"o Florida Collector

orcertiflcation,Approved
pages(attachreinstatement

licensetf
courses,or your

Course TitleCourse Title
Management of a Florida Tax Collecto/s Ofllco

Collection of Licenses, Taxes, and Fees

Date:

TC-0040C TC-0041C

TC-0042CTC-0036C



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Diana Rodriguez

has successfully completed

TCC 5O1 . DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

January t7-2o,2028
3o credit hours

E

E

fl.oRtDR



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Diana Rodriguez

has successfully completed

TCC So4 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-oo4zC

June t6-zt,2o2g
3o credit hours

FlORIDA



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Diana Rodriguez

has successfully completed

TCC So2 - MANAGEMBNT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Course Number: TC-oo4rC

September t8-zt, 2023
3o credit hours

FLORIDA



Congratulations,

Diana Rodriguez
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLBCTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTYTAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

October 20,2o2S
3o credit hours

E

B

TIORIDA

on



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Robin Simoes

Martin Staff Accountant

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/22/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

120





















������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrpstuvpwx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zpss{o|}|~qx u~��}�p{|}

��}wp�p��t�s|}p�rt�|ss��w|}tn{{p{wr�w
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���t���t�|ss��wp|�t�t�p{w}po~wp|�t|�t�}|��}w�t�r��{tr��tu���prstn{{�{{v��w{ �� nww�����t�|~}{�

���t���t�t�r�rq�v��wt|�trt�s|}p�rt�r�t�|ss��w|}�{t ��p�� �� nww�����t�|~}{�

���t���t�t¡r�¢}~�w�� �� nww�����t�|~}{�

���t���t�t£����wp��t���p{p|�t�r¢p�q �� nww�����t�|~}{�

���t���t�t�~{w|v�}tu�}�p��t�}rp�p�q � �xrss��q��t£�rv

�¤zu�¥t�t�}p��}t¤p���{�t�}��r}rw|}�t�}rp�p�qt¦ �sp��§ �� nww�����t�|~}{�

�¤zu�¥t�t�¤t�}r�{�|}v��̈t�}r~�~s��wt�|�~v��wt©��|q�pwp|� � ª««¬®¬®̄°±²³́¬

�¤zu�¥t�tµ��|}vrwp|�tr��t��o�}tu��~}pw�tn¶r}���{{t�}rp�p�q ·�� ¹̧¹º»¼º¼½¾¿ÀÁÂº

nn�¥nt�t�r�r�pr�t�}r��sÃt�pwpÄ��{xp�tr��tµvvpq}rwp|�t�|�~v��w{ � ÅÆÆÇÈÉÇÉÊËÌÍÎÏÇ

nn�¥nt�t�}p��}t¤p���{�tr��tµ�t�r}�{ ·Ð� ÑÒÒÓÔÕÓÕÖ×ØÙÚÛÓ

nn�¥nt�t¡p}wxt��}wp�p�rw�{ ·�� ÜÝÝÞßàÞàáâãäåæÞ

nn�¥nt�t�|~�w�}��pw{tr��tnsw�}rwp|�{ ·Ð� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn�¥nt�tµ�w�}�rst�}r~�t�|}tuwr�� ·Ð� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn�¥nt�tµ�w}|�~�wp|�tw|t�|��}wt��rw~}�{ ·Ð� nww�����t�|~}{�

���



������������	
���������	
��������

���������
������
�����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

���������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrpstuvpwx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zpss{o|}|~qx u~��}�p{|}

��}wp�p��t�s|}p�rt�|ss��w|}tn{{p{wr�w
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

ttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

nn��nt�t��|�s�tr��tn�wp|�{ ��� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn��nt�tu��~}pw�t��rw~}�{ � nww�����t�|~}{�

nn��nt�tu|�prstu��~}pw�t�r}�{ ��� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn��nt�t�}r��st�|�~v��w{ ��� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn��nt�t �u�t¡vvpq}rwp|�t�|�~v��w{ ��� nww�����t�|~}{�

nn��nt�t¡�w}|�~�wp|�tw|t�}r~� � ¢££¤¥¦¤¦§̈©ª«¬¤

nn��nt�t��p�r�t�|�~v��w{ ��� ®̄ °̄±²°²³́µ¶·̧°

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹¹

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ºººººººººººººº

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt »»»»»»»»»»»»»»

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

���





Abigail Smith



















�����������	
��������	
��������

��������
������
����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

��������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrostouvwxu

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

z{|x}~o ��oq�x�

�x�pq�qx�sn~}�q�os�}~~x|p}�s�{{q{po�p
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

���s���s�ss�wpqx{so��s�x{�}�{q�q~qpqx{s}�sn~}�q�os�o�s�}~~x|p}�{ �� �ppx��x�s�}w�{x

���s���s�s�o�o�xrx�ps}�sosn~}�q�os�o�s�}~~x|p}��{sz��q|x �� �ppx��x�s�}w�{x

���s���s�s�}~~x|pq}�so��s�q{p�q�wpq}�s}�s��}�x�p�s�o�x{so��s �x|qo~s�{{x{{rx�p{ �� �ppx��x�s�}w�{x

���s���s�s�}~~x|pq}�s}�s¡q|x�{x{¢s�o�x{so��snxx{ �� �ppx��x�s�}w�{x

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ££££££££££££££

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥¥

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss ssssssssssssss

���



I
E

I
A

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training
DAnr.0F

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certillcation must complele an Application for Floida Professional Ceftilication.lf you are applying for more than one
professional certjfication, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completod application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
hftp://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

lnitial Certification - $25 fee ! lnnual Recertitication - $5 fee E Rsinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)

Fatima Vazquez

Business email address fuazquez@osceola.org Business phone nrrb"r'407_742_40,1 9

Job title Trainer

Employed bY:osceota county Tax collector office

I have completed required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certiflcation,
recertiflcation, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certifled Florida Evaluator

Certifled Florida Collector Assistant

Certified Cadastralist of FloridaCertifi ed Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Floiida property appraiser's offlce, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer: 9.."o;" counly Tax Collector

Employment Dates:Ul1gl2121 - presentYour Title:1r"1n",.

Employer

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. lf you are substituting your Certiried Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

Hou rsHours No. Course TitleCourse TitleNo.

Management of a Florida Tax Collecto/s Offico30Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

30

e
that all o the

licant S nature
ifi n t t eem n c rtirt C ta nto re rtCE tica no re s aofa f ro lo I ad SSrofe o an cma r u Se nti a rovs pp pq

nk eI a dn orrectC thlo be Se ot fh rmfo na d na a Ctta mh ne a e ruttsn rfo am lot n d d t Sn

'"'"'tD lraIo3Signature

DR4001
N. 10/2 t

Ruis 120-16.002. FA.C.
Effsctive 1021

?age 1ol2

Employment Dates:Your Title:

30

30Collection of Licenses, Taxes, and FeesCollection and Distribution of Property Taxes

TC-0040C

TC-0036C

TC-0041C

TC-0042C



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Fatima Angely Vazquez Rosario

has successfully completed

TCC 5O1 . DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORTDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

I
ts

E
Gal

D[I.ORIt

Certifies that

February 7-to,2022
3o credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Fatima Angely Vazquez Rosario

has successfully completed

Course Number: TC-oo4zC

June t6-zt,2o2S
3o credit hours

FtoRtD[

TCC So4 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

a



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Fatima Angely Vazquez Rosario

has successfully completed

TCC Soz - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Course Number: TC-oo4rC
x

tSeptember l8-zt, 2o2B
3o credit hours

FIORIDf,



Congratulations,

Fatima Angely Vazquez Rosario
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTYTAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

October rB, zoz3
3o credit hours

g

a

FIORIDf,



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jessica Westbrook

Flagler Tax Analyst

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/18/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



FLORIDA 

Application for 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1of2 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for A 

IZJ Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certificati~n - $5 fee 

Applicant lnformadon 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): J . W b k 

ess1ca est roo 

Business email address: JWestbrook@FlaglerTax.com Business phone number: 
386

_
313

_
4160 

Job title: Tax Analyst 

Employed by: Flagler County Tax Collector 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: r . 

D Certified Florida Appraiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant . 

Experience for Certification~ If you are applying for your inltial certification, list at least two years' experience in a . 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates: ... 

Employer: Flagler County Tax Collector 

Your Title: Tax Analyst Employment Dates: 1/18/2022 - Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Com~es - List each course you have successfully completed for the certjficatlon, recertification, or . 
reinstatement for which you areapplyirig (attach 'additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser . 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal B~ard for ol')e or more courses, list yourJicense numt?er and .license o' 
t · e.below. Attach a co ·of the license. · · · · · · 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

·\e- 0°~ 0c. -rec. 5o\. L)~=h:Cs-+"'R~sp. so 1c.c. 15 

-fc.-. 004~.c.., -rec.. 5Dl/ Co Jlec:hErl o~ L1censi=. 30 - Col I cf- b1sfn.bu::hori 3D 
A 

11 aoa'f 



J 
Application for 

Florida Professional Certification 
I 

I 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 
FLORIDA 

' DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 ot"2 

I 
Each person applying for a' Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete! an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, yb;u must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using · 

· Pr~operty Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http:/l~lpridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

12] Initial Certification 
1
l/ $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information I. . , · '" .'. .. :. '. ·' 
Applicant's name (as you!would like it to appear on the certificate): J , W b k i I . ess1ca est roo 

Business email address: JWestbrook@FlaglerTax.com Business phone number: 386_313_4160 

Job title: Tax Analyst ; : 

Employed by: Flagler Co~hty Tax Collector .. 
I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstat~ment for the following designation: . 

D Certified Florida Ap~~aiser D Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida · 

D Certified Florida Col 11~ctor 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 
:1 

Experience foF Ceitifi4ation - If you. are applying for your. initial certific~tion, list at least two years' ·experience ·in· a 
Florida property appr:alseri's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Departme/1t of Revenue·(atta9h additional 
pages"as necessary). If ~ou are applying for recertification or.for reinstatement, provid.e ydur current employer and : .. : 
employment dates.::'['. !I · · · . · . . · ::· .,>. · · . · ' . . .·> ... · '.,;· 
Employer: Flagler Count~ iTax Collector 

Your Title: Tax Analyst 11 Employment Dates: 1/18/2022 _Present 
:1 

Employer: l I 
Your Title: 11 Employment Dates: 

t.' 

Approved Cour~es _: i~ist each course you have s·ucce.ssf\Jlly·completed for the certificatiqn, recertification, or . · . ' .. 
reinstatement for which· ybu are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attacli do¢umentation verifying compl~tiorj 
of each approved ~ourse;.j 1f you are substituting your C_ertified Residential Appraiser license br Certified General Appraiser · 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, ·1ist your license number and license · 

e below. Attach a t:O : of the license. · . · . : . · · · · .. 
No. Cpurse Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

0 
5 



;~ 
......•• •· >! ::;I Westbrook, Jessica 

.: .•.•. §:,'.;.:<I 1/18/2022 
:',>;5:/~; 

1/18/2024 

; cour5e'Nuinbir. ••· · . •· ,course Name « 

TCC 501 

TCC504 

TCC 001 

TCC 503 

TCC002 

TCC003 

Duties and Responsibilities 

Collection of Licenses, Taxes & Fees 

Bankruptcy 

Collection and Distribution of Property 

Taxes 

Effective Decision Making 

Customer Service Training 

120 

30 Online 

30 Online 

15 Online 

30 Online 

10 Online 

5 Online 

120 

Enrollinent Date\ scheduled bate . ·. ·; C:ompleteif Date 

;i•1111 :1/20'%#··' 
·~t , 'z,' , ·' ;:,,-i :' 

9/13/2023 1/9 -1/10 2024 ' . conipleted ' .• 

9/13/2023 1/5/2024 } C:ompleted 



The Florida Departntent of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 

Jessica Westbrook 

has successfully completed 

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 

Course Number: TC-0040C 

January 17-20, 2023 
30 credit hours 

----------~----------~---------------~ 



The Florida Departntent of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 

Jessica Westbrook 

has successfully completed 

TCC 504 - CO.LLECTION OF LICENSES, 
TAXES, AND FEES 

Course Number: J:'C-0042C 

June 21-24, 2022 

30 credit hours 
FLORIDA 



Congratulations, 

Jessica Westbrook 

on completing 

TCC 001 - BANKRUPTCY 
Course Number: TC-0037C 

on 

March 15, 2022 

15 credit hours 

FLORIDA 



- - --· 

Congratulations, 

Jessica Westbrook 

on completing 

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND 
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
Course Number: TC-0036C 

on 

---------- - -----· -- - -- - - -- - - --March 7,:2022 
_ 30 credit hours 

.. 
= => 

'iE 
&: 
:;; 
g 

~ ;:s, 



Congratulations, 

Jessica West brook 

on completing 

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING 
IN THE WORKPLACE 

Course Number: TC-0038C 

on 

January 8, 2024 
10 credit hours · 



( 
I 

Congratulations, 

Jessica Westbrook 

on completing 

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING --
course Number: TC-0039C 

on 

January 8, 2024 

5 credit hours 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rohan Whyte

Lake Chief Information Officer

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

01/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/01/21

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

120



















�����������	
��������	
��������

��������
������
����������������
������
�������
�������	�


������������ !"�#$%$�$�

&�'���(�%������()�����*+*,���-�
.��/*(01�&�'�2132*+����4*,�54�3-�
6(,0'�)���*()�7),408�8-�
�(0)�9-� :(5�;*�4�-�
����*+*,��*()�<�=0�1��8-�
7)*�*�4-� <�*)1����'�)�-�
����*+*,��*()�6���-�

��������	

%��4*,��*()�>*���<�=0*��8�?*@)��0��1�
%��4*,��*()�#���
�(0�1�1�A*1��8�()�%��4*,��*()�
B'�4(9'�)��6���1�A*1��8�

7),408�1��0���)��B'�4(9'�)��
;>(�C���1�(+�BD���*�),��>*����)�%��4*,�54��E++*,��

#�('-� ;(-�
#�('-� ;(-�

��F���
G	���H����	


��F���
I�H�

J�F��K

LMNOPQNO
 RSTUVWXYZY[SX


\]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\ed�e

b]̂��F��
���
_̀â_bc]]\d\edfe

g���
J�F��


�(''*�������,(''�)81�,���*+*,��*()-� C�1� &(�

&(��1-�

hijkjlm

nopqrssrtuvswsx

yyyyyyyyyyyyy

zx{r |}~�v�r�t�r��r~r��x�o�rt��

|r��owor�t�sv�o�xt|vssrp�v�t�~~o~�x��
�

��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������

�||t���t�tt�}�or~tx��t�r~�v�~o�oso�or~tvwt�sv�o�xt�x�t|vssrp�v�~ �� ���r��r�t|v}�~r

�||t���t�tnx�x�r�r��tvwtxt�sv�o�xt�x�t|vssrp�v��~t wwopr �� ���r��r�t|v}�~r

�||t���t�t|vssrp�ov�tx��t�o~��o�}�ov�tvwt¡�v�r��¢t�x�r~tx��t£�rpoxst�~~r~~�r��~ �� ���r��r�t|v}�~r

�||t��¤t�t|vssrp�ov�tvwtzopr�~r~¥t�x�r~tx��t�rr~ �� ���r��r�t|v}�~r

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt §§§§§§§§§§§§§§

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈ ¨̈̈̈¨̈

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ©©©©©©©©©©©©©©

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ªªªªªªªªªªªªªª

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt tttttttttttttt

���












	FAR Notice
	Agenda
	October 4, 2023, Meeting Minutes
	List of Designation Applicants 
	CFC - Kroll, Jeffrey R.
	CFCA - Baptiste, Bernard Jean
	CFCA - Cabanas, Lizbeth
	CFCA - Connors, Amber
	CFCA - Culbreath, Heather
	CFCA - Davenport, Pamela
	CFCA - De Leon, Patricia
	CFCA - Edwards, Jeffrey W.
	CFCA - Faison, Tiffany
	CFCA - Franco, Joshua
	CFCA - Gutierrez, Edson
	CFCA - Harrison, Demetris
	CFCA - Holmes, Debbie
	CFCA - Horne, Rosalind
	CFCA - Hunter, Pam
	CFCA - Jackson, Glenda
	CFCA - Karan, Ryan
	CFCA - King, Debra
	CFCA - Lackey, Thomas C.
	CFCA - Marrero, Lisette
	CFCA - Mitchell, Ruth
	CFCA - Montoya, Wendy A
	CFCA - Moore, Ryan
	CFCA - Morales, Monica
	CFCA - Palomino, Barbara
	CFCA - Prince, David S
	CFCA - Ramirez, Liliana
	CFCA - Rodriguez, Diana
	CFCA - Simoes, Robin
	CFCA - Smith, Abigail
	CFCA - Vazquez, Fatima
	CFCA - Westbrook, Jessica
	CFCA - Whyte, Rohan
	CFCA - Wolfla, Michelle



